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2nd letter 

Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

I gather you are concerned to seek information about availability in April in relation to a further date for 
the Inquest. 

The position as I understand it is that Mr Jenkins would be available to represent Dr Barton, and indeed 
Dr Barton would be available, in the week immediately before and after Easter, and therefore from 2"d- 
5th April inclusive, and from 10th-13th April inclusive. 

regret that neither Mr Jenkins nor I would be available thereafter throughout April, and into early May. 

i hope this is of assistance. 

,._._Yours_.f0ithfully, 

Code A i 

"--~-~-~-~. Barker 
Solicitor 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority in respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical 

Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and 

Articles of Association. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road London SE1 8PJ 



23-SEP-2011 15:29 From:MDU LEGAL DEPARTMENT 02072021663 To:02392891988 

PC0002203-0002 

P.1/1 

TH~ 

Mr David Horsley LLB 
H.H. Coroner for Portsmouth and SE 
Hampshire 

Coroner’s Office 
Room T20 
The Guild Hall 
Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth PO1 2hJ 

By fax Ix): 023 926B B331 

MDU ~ervic~s Umit~d 
230 Blad~friar~ Road 

London SE1 

www,thP-mdu.com 

Legal Depurtment 
DX No. 149141 

Blackfriars 5 

Telephone: 020 7202 1500 
F~: 020 7202 1663 

Emall:barkedso~the-mdu.com 
The MDU sollP.Itors do not Jcoept 

ser~lc~ of documents by e-mail 

Please quote o~r reference in your 
Our ref: ISPB.j h.9900079/Legal 
Your ref: 
Date: 23 September 2011 

2"41et~r 

Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNXNG THE DEATH OF GLADYS RXCHARDS 
IRY CLIENT: DR 3ANE BARTON 

I gather you are concerned to seek information about availability in Apdl in relation t~ a further date for 
the Inquest. 

The position as X understand it is t~at Mr Jenkins would be available to represent Dr Barton, and indeed 
Dr Barton would be available, in the week immediately before and after Easter, and therefore from 2~- 
5a April inclusive, and from 10=h-13t~ April inclusive. 

regret that neither Hr Jenkins nor I would be available thereafter throughout April, and into early Hay. 

I hope this is of assistance. 

._._Your,s.faithfully, 

Code A i 

"-Y~ii~-~:P. Barker 
Solicitor 


